
 
 

 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
PURCHASING DIVISION 1100 TENTH STREET, COLUMBUS, GEORGIA 31901 

P. O. BOX 1340, COLUMBUS, GEORGIA 31902-1340 
  706-653-4105, Fax 706-225-3033 
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 May 4, 2018 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
Inmate Medical & Pharmacy Services for  

Muscogee County Prison (Annual Contract) 
RFP No. 18-0022 

 

Proposals should include acknowledgement of receipt for all Addenda. 
 

 
Vendors are informed that the above subject RFP is hereby modified, corrected, or supplemented as specified, 
described and set forth in this Addendum: 
 
 

I. PROPOSAL DUE DATE: 
The due date is extended to Friday, May 18, 2018 no later than 5:00 PM. 
 
 

II. NON-MANDATORY SITE VISIT 
The Non-Mandatory Site Visit information included an incorrect telephone number.  To schedule a 
site visit, contract Deputy Warden Daniel King at 706-641-5803 or dking@columbusga.org.  Vendors 
may visit the Clinic through May 11, 2018. 
 
 

III. QUESTIONS/RESPONSES: 
Question 1: Can you provide us with a copy of the current healthcare agreement? 
Response: Refer to Addendum No. 1. 
 
Question 2: Please provide an inventory list of all medical and office equipment which is owned by 

the County and will be made available for use by the incoming vendor. 
Response: Refer to page 21 of the RFP specifications. 
 
Question 3: How many females are housed/incarcerated on a monthly average? 
Response: Refer to page 13, Item I, Introduction of the specifications. 
 
Question 4: Please provide the monthly number of patients currently on medications for the past 

year: 
a. Psychotropic 
b. Chronic Care 
c. Withdrawal 

Response: Refer to Appendix C, beginning on page 23 of the specifications. 
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Question 5: Please provide the trend and current number of inmates under treatment for Hepatitis C. 
Response: Refer to Appendix C, beginning on page 23 of the specifications. 
 
Question 6: In Addendum 1, the contract document was provided as well as the 2013 RFP and 

Questions to vendor answers.  In the Q and A’s beginning on PDF page 58, the 13 
pages of Q&A do not include page 2.  Please provide page 2 of the 2013 Q&A’s. 

Response: The referenced page 2 is attached. 
 
Question: Does the medical vendor need to provide computers for the medical staff to use?  If yes, 

how many computers are currently being used? 
Response: Refer to page 21 of the RFP specifications. 
 
Question: Does the MCP provide internet access for the clinical computers or does the medical 

vendor need to procure a separate internet circuit for medical computers? 
Response: Refer to page 21 of the RFP specifications. 
 
 

IV. FORTHCOMING ADDENDUM: 
The Purchasing Division has received a plethora of questions regarding this annual contract.  Within 
the next several business days, Columbus Consolidated Government will release another addendum 
to answer questions that are not included in this Addendum. 
 
 

 
 

Andrea J. McCorvey, 
Purchasing Division Manager 
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